



JESSE MORGAN

Web Developer

ABOUT ME

I am an experienced Web Developer with 10+ years of experience developing everything from simple HTML/CSS sites to complex web/mobile applications with database functionality and API integrations. I also possess strong technical skills as well as knowledge of UI/UX design and a strong understanding of the internet space in general.

I'm also huge into performance. I analyze front end as well as server-side performance to achieve the highest possible scores. If a millisecond can be saved, I'll find a way.

CONTACT

PHONE:
619-846-4437

WEBSITE:
jessemorgan.me

EMAIL:
jesse.grafx@gmail.com

HOBBIES

Working on my car
Video games
Online coding tutorials
Making kombucha
Making sauerkraut
Pickling

EDUCATION

ed2go.com
php/MySQL Certificate

Platt College
Graduated January 2005
Associate of Applied Science Degree in Graphic Design

WORK EXPERIENCE

Miva Inc – Senior Web Developer

May 2018–April 2020

Developed new coding techniques, improved existing ones, wrote technical blog articles, created workflow procedure documents, worked on team-based development utilizing Bitbucket/Git

Inseev Interactive – Senior Web Developer

April 2017–May 2018

Hand coded websites from start to finish via PSD files, updated existing websites, improved internal development workflow with Beanstalk and Git, assisted SEO team with improvements and implementations

New Dimension Marketing and Research - Senior Web Developer

April 2014–April 2017

Hand coded websites from start to finish via PSD files, updated existing websites, managed web servers, domains, and email addresses

SKILLS

